CCCMA BOARD MEETING

MINUTES March 1, 2025

Call to Order: The meeting was called to order by President Eric Wong at 12:07 PM.

Present: Eric Wong, Marty Bailey, Peter Bickers, Brandon Polanco, David Nott, Gil Garcia, and

Tosh Nishimura. **Absent:** None.

Management Present: None.

Social Chairman's Update

Proposed Social Event:

- A proposal was made to host a **Monday Night Football & Poker Night** in the upstairs room at CCC.
- Discussion ensued regarding the potential to hire an external company to facilitate the event
- The event could serve as a member benefit, with a \$250 rental fee charged to the public.

Tournament Chairman's Update

- First Tournament of 2025:
- Scheduled for **April 19th**
 - The Master's Tournament.
 - Potential impact from course reseeding/aeration at the end of March was noted.

• Club Championship:

- To be held over three consecutive Saturdays May 3rd, 10th, and 17th.
- Entry fee will be \$100 per participant.

• 2025/2026 CCC Season:

• Begins **June 7th**, with tournament fees set at \$50, inclusive of lunch. Participants opting out of lunch will still incur the same fee.

Open Discussion

Valentine's Dinner Event:

- The event was priced at \$69 per person for a steak and lobster meal, providing excellent quality and value.
- While the Men's Club showed strong support, overall attendance was low.

• It was noted that without the Men's Club's participation, the event would have seen minimal turnout.

Board Member Tournament:

• Following the Club Championship, each Board Member will host an individual tournament.

Team Play Update

General Performance & Participation:

- Most players participated in at least one round; however, some teams lacked alternate players.
- The six-week competition was challenging, with some teams, except for Industry Hills, exhibiting limited cooperation.

Challenges Encountered:

• Santa Anita Incident:

- CCC players were unexpectedly required to pay for practice rounds due to miscommunication.
- During a match, a CCC player called out an opponent for using a non-conforming club, which resulted in the opponent refusing the penalty and exhibiting aggressive behavior.
- The matter was escalated to **SCGA**, resulting in the opponent's disqualification and a team match loss.

Other Club Issues:

- **Upland Hills:** Poor organization, lack of communication, and subpar lunch arrangements were noted.
- Santa Anita: The team's behavior and captain's conduct were problematic, prompting discussions on excluding future play with them
- **Industry Hills:** The only Club that handled things properly.

Positive Outcomes:

- Two female players joined the team, one of whom secured a match win a notable milestone.
- New team members expressed overall positive experiences despite challenges.

Future of Team Play:

• It was decided to avoid future matches with Santa Anita and Upland Hills.

- A preference to partner with private clubs was expressed to ensure a better competition experience.
- Discussions were held about allowing non-board members to volunteer as team captains moving forward.

Tee Time Allocation:

- Concerns were expressed about the potential reduction of Saturday morning tee times, which have historically been provided as a courtesy to the Men's Club.
- Maintain proactive and positive relations with management to preserve tee times and fair pricing.

.

Adjournment: With no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 12:58 PM.

Respectfully Submitted,

Tosh Nishimura, Secretary Brandon Polanco, Tournament Chairman